From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: TC-143691 & TC-160516; Shuttle Express v Speedishuttle Washington LLC
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 3:17:27 PM
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Hello,

Will you please place the email, below, into the two dockets listed in the subject line? Thank you.

From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 9:59 AM

To: 'Brooks Harlow' <bharlow@fcclaw.com>

Cc: Beattie, Julian (UTC) <Jbeattie@utc.wa.gov>; Wiley, Dave <dwiley@williamskastner.com>;
Velloth, Daniel <dvelloth@williamskastner.com>; Elisheva Simon <esimon@fcclaw.com>
Subject: RE: TC-143691 & TC-160516; Shuttle Express v Speedishuttle Washington LLC

Good morning, Mr. Harlow.

Your request is granted. The answer to Respondent’s Motion to Compel is now due on Monday,
December 19.

Thank you,

Rayne Pearson
Administrative Law Judge
(360) 664-1136

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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From: Brooks Harlow [mailto:bharlow@fcclaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 5:17 PM

To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rpearson@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Beattie, Julian (UTC) <Jbeattie@utc.wa.gov>; Wiley, Dave <dwiley@williamskastner.com>;
Velloth, Daniel <dvelloth@williamskastner.com>; Elisheva Simon <esimon@fcclaw.com>
Subject: RE: TC-143691 & TC-160516; Shuttle Express v Speedishuttle Washington LLC

Good evening, Judge Pearson. We calculate the due date for the answer to Respondent’s Motion to

Compel as this Friday, the 16" Due to travel earlier this week, several other deadlines, and our
office being closed all Friday afternoon, | am writing to request and extension of time to file the

answer to Monday, December the 19th, Respondent and Staff do not oppose this request.

Thank you for your consideration.
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Brooks E. Harlow

Lukas, Nace, Gutierrez & Sachs, LLP
8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1200
MclLean, Virginia 22102

Direct: 703-584-8680

Cell: 206-650-8206

Fax: 703-584-8696

Email: bharlow@fcclaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
intended only for the use of addressee and may be privileged, confidential
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and then delete this communication including any
attachments. Thank you.


mailto:bharlow@fcclaw.com

